CITY OF STAYTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Stayton City Council

FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Community and Economic Development
Director

DATE: November 19, 2025
SUBJECT: Report on Activities for October 2025

Attended Oregon APA Annual Conference

Attended Biennial Oregon Main Street Conference

Received and reviewed 14 grant applications for the Community Improvement Grants.
Meet with Mike Reyonlds regarding his Stayton Veterinary expansion project.

Held a community painting arts event for the Public Arts Commission.

Attended virtual webinar on Housing given by Department of Land Conservation and
Development for cities with populations less than 10,000 people.

Attended a virtual webinar on Housing Infrastructure Finance Program for potential grant
funds.

Meet with members of the Immaculate Conception Church regarding future development and
zoning map changes

Wrote a letter of completeness for a Site Plan Review application for a triplex on Ida Street.

Completed quarterly report for Safe Streets and Roads for all FWHA grant.



